
Schultz, Adam 

3/20/2012 9:46:09 AM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Reschedule 

Thanks for the update.

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: 415.703.2692
Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:M.EAe@pg;e.coral
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 9:35 AM 
To: Simon, Jason; Schultz, Adam 
Subject: Reschedule

Jason, Adam,

This time it is our turn to reschedule. Chris is sick and can't make the 
meeting. Esfandiar is out today for Persian New Year. We need at least 
one of them to discuss the discuss the database. I will check calendars 
here and send a new time. I'm sorry about the reschedule.

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0322544
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